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APPUCATION FEE (PUE AT TitME OF FILING OF APPUCATION) 

APPUCANT: 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCUL: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 ' 

AREA X USE 

APPUCATION FOR VARIANCE FEE ^ !§lilL^ V^ (fi^ 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ ^W^ ̂ > , IĴ  (p^^\ 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE /fU^IflT^ 9 ^^ 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE . . .7^W5.V. ? . . . $ /3 .5^o 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE J $ 
PUBLIC HEARING -PER PAGE $ 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $̂  

TOTAL . . . . . . $ o2x^.5^ 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

PRELBVL MEETING:,... 
2ND PRELIM. f/C^f^?.."..' $_S£i£± 
3RD PRELBVL $ 
PUBLIC HEARING. S 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) $̂  

TOTAL $ 70' (^ 

MKC CHARGES: 
$ 

TOTAL, . . ; . . . . $ ^<g*g(9 .̂  

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT $ JT^zP.ag . 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . , . . . . , $^ 
REFUND DUE TO APPUCANT/<S^2^£2 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 12-2-1 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

ORWEST REALTY CORP./D.B. COMPANIES, INC. AREA VARL\NCES 

#99-24. 

WHEREAS, ORWEST REALTY CORP., a corporation having oflSces located at 168 
Madison Road, Scarsdale, N. Y. 10583, owner, and D.B. COMPANIES, INC., P. O.Box 9471, 
Providence, R. I. 02940, lessee, have made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 
one ft. front yard variance for an existing canopy parallel to Route 32 (comer lot) at property 
located at 173 Windsor Highway and Union Avenue intersection in an NC zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 13th day of September, 1999 before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared by Andrew Romano of M & A Construction; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made ded^on 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a commercial property located on a busy state highway adjacent to 
and across from other commercial properties. 

(b) The property contains two canopies over gasoline storage tanks which were 
installed approximately one year ago. 

(c) During the construction of the canopy &cing Route 32, a measurement error 
occurred, which resulted in the canopy being constructed 13 inches from Route 32, thus creating 



a need for a one inch front yard variance on the Route 32 side. 

(d) The location of the pump island parallel to Route 32, is consistent with other 
gasoline dispensing facilities in the area. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town regulations, but 
nevertheless is warranted. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighboriiood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance as previously stated is reasonable in view of the size of the 
building, its location, and its appearance in relation to other buildings in the neighborhood. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for one inch front yard variance for existing canopy over gasoline pump parallel to Route 
32 located at 173 \^^dsor Highway, as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed 
with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BEIT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 



Dated: November 8,1999. 
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September 13, 1999 22 

PUBLIC HEARING; 

ORWEST REALTY. INC. 

MR. NUGENT: Is there anyone here for that other than 
the applicant? Let the record show that there's no one 
in the audience. This is a request for 1 ft. front 
yard variance to allow existing canopy at Dairy Mart 
Store at 17 3 Windsor Highway in NC zone. 

Mr. Andy Romano of M & A Construction appeared before 
the board for this proposal. 

MR. KANE: You have to repeat yourself from what you 
did last time. 

MR. ROMANO: There was a calculation measure, I thought 
I had six inches from the curb and turned out the curb 
is in the wrong place and that's where we are. 

MR. NUGENT: Remember this guy? 

MR. KANE: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: This is down on the corner of 3 2 and Union 
Avenue gas station down there. 

MR. KRIEGER: Now, the existing canopy is over the gas 
pumps? 

MR. ROMANO: Yes, sir. 

MR. KRIEGER: Which canopy, the one closest to 3 2 or 
one closest to Union Avenue? 

MR. BABCOCK: 32. 

MR. NUGENT: 3 2 side. 

MR. BABCOCK: 3 2 side. 

MR. KRIEGER: How long has the canopy been in 
existence? 

MR. ROMANO: That one there? 
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MR. TORLEY: A year maybe? 

MR. ROMANO: Yeah. 

MR. TORLEY: This has occurred simply because of a 
measurement error in the construction. 

MR. ROMANO: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Canopy is the same size as was originally 
planned upon? 

MR. ROMANO: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Originally put in for the safety of the 
customers? 

MR. ROMANO: Yes, and if I can say to the board three 
other people went and measured the same thing from the 
curb 15 foot, I always give six inches advantage and 
it's off, so actually, the curb is off 18 inches, I'm 
very sorry. 

MR. REIS: Hasn't created any hazards or anything like 
that to anybody? 

MR. ROMANO: No. 

MR. NUGENT: Only for him. 

MR. ROMANO: Hate to tell you, I've been here since 1 
o'clock, make sure I made this meeting. 

MR. KANE: Accept a motion? 

MR. KRIEGER: One other question, the canopy was built 
in accordance with the prior variance? 

MR. ROMANO: Yes, sir. 

MR. KANE: Accept a motion? 

MR. NUGENT: Yes. 
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MR. KANE: I move—you need to open and close the 
public hearing. 

MR. NUGENT: I did it in the beginning. 

MR. KANE: I move that we approve the requested 
variances by Orwest Realty, Inc. for 173 Windsor 
Highway. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 
NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



88/10/1999 11:58 914-563-4693 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PAGE 82 

PUBUC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

. TOWNOFNEW'WNDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WIN1>S0R« New York, wiU bold a Public Hearing punuant to Section 48-34 A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: ^ . 

Request of fVi.^et>V KoftdA^ Ggtz>. ^ ^ £ ) - - 6 7 7 "̂  7 ^ 5 6 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

being Ji VARIANCE of Section U ^ - i a ^ \fiUs il ^AAKJ^V^ }L^^C»/.S 

for property situated $s follows: • 

known and designated as tax map Section /aU Blic. A, lA)t i 

SAID BEARING will Uke phice on the /g^day of S^ /A-> 19^9. ** *»>« New 
Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue»T*few Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 
o'clock PJ^ 

file:///fiUs


OFFICE OF THE BUEL&ING INSPECTOR f'^'^l ! ̂ , 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ^^^n-l /i 

ORANGE COUNT Y, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 

AFPUCANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT IHE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: May 26,1999 

APPLICANT: Orwest Realty Coip. 
P.O. Box 9471 
Providence, RI02940-9471 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: May 26,1999 

FOR : Existh^ Daily Mart Store 

LOCATED AT: 173 Windsor Highway 

ZONE:NC 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 12-2-1 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing Dairy Mart canopy on RT. 32 does not meet minimum 15' set-back as approved by Zoning 
Board of Appelas on 1/11/99. 



ECTOR 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

14' 

PERNflTTED 40' 

ZONEiNC USE:E-8 

MIN. LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D.. FRONT YD: 

REQ'D.SIDEYD: 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B. A, AWLICANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP 

VAIOANCE 
REQUEST: 

r 

f 
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/ 
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ZONING BOAKD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

' ' " • . , ' ' ' _ , / — '• .." ' " ,' ' • . 1 

III the Matter of the Application for Variance of .̂  

LL £2 

mAif. 
fe Applicant. 

AFFIDAVrr OF 
SERVICE BY 
MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
)SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on KXiia, ^& i 9 f f ^ I compared t h e 3 / addressed envelopes containing 
the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

» t 

<S4rVi.,/./; .Qinfl^oJh 
Patricia A. Bamhart 

Sworn to before me this 
^ ^ day of djuu^, 19 99. 

NotaryPu 

uliL^Ly 

Notary Public 

MARY ANN HOTAUNG 
Notary Public, State of New Yoik 

NO.01H05062877 
Qualified in Orange County 

Commission Expires July 8. Misl> 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: fj^j^^. 

I. Applicant Information: ^ i j ^ 

(a)nruj^3-h R^ixl-hi Corp- /6g madL<^drr\ R^ 5car:^:d^(<:. A/V 
(Name, address aftd phone of A p p l i c a n t ) ( O w n e r ) 

(b)l̂ f> Cr)mpn^il S -rtr^d. Pofbcpc9(^ni Pravtdej^c^ fZi n2fii^o 
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 

(c) 
(Name, address and phone of attorney) 

{d)Drck^^j^^Ca limine. ft3fbto^^'=^ Ur A^A- 0\2^^^ 
(Name, address and phone of contractor /engineer /archi tect) 

I I . Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( X ) Area Variance ( ) In te rpre ta t ion 

I I I . Property Information: . 

(a) A / ^ n 3 UJinc^iscy^th^Y 12.-^-/ 2o,ocn\^,~-(U~ 
(Zone) ( A d d r e s s ) ' (S B L) (Lot size) ' 

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? . 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? (f) Has property been subject of variance previously? . 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: 

-4- qa> ^tpd-T(7r\\ C£jr\\itj^(€JnccL. '^'tnrz: naiM <f'.Krf^ 

IV. Use Variance. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship* Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

1^ hi 

a. u^c vanc-nc^ nr^UKyj-fr7na4 r'Cry^/rs-f^ 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is locate^ in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No 1 
If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from ^evr ;75ndsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section Table of / ̂ .̂- ) I-̂'t Regs., Col. 

Requirements 
Min. Lot Area f^i OOO 
Min. Lot Width (j^^ f-/-. Reqd. Front Yd. HO ̂ ^. 

Proposed or 
Available 
Ĵ 3C?, ooa 

Variance 
Request Requ 

7 7 7 ^ 

Reqd. Side Yd. C5 [j30 f ^ 

Reqd. Rear Yd. l3^-f-h. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* N l/f^ 
Max. Bldg. Hqt. 2^3-f-j-. 

Min. Floor Area* K/ (y^ 
Dev. Coverage* A//J4^~ 
Floor Area Ratio** • 
Parking Area 

% 

NI^ 
N/^ 

N/^ 

N(^ 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should* grant your application for an 
area variance: .. 

f-^f<;7rn/2 rfun.^rp<^ ^ •• -, 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section _, Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign .. 
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

A^M 

VII. Interpretation. 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 
V 

_ 
\ . 

\ , 

N - . 

VIII. Additional coraraents: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

-ibr canopy^ - . ; . 

IX. Attachments required: 
Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 

• Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
Copy of deed and title policy. 
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

_______ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ and the second 
check in the amount of $ ,̂ each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. X. Affidavit. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

Date; f9UCjL4S-l- (Ô  l''=R^ 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

sworn to before me this MA^^QVV^XiL, ̂  6^AXOK^^^.^vCt^ 

lr2_ day of A u g u s t 1932. 
My COUMISSIQN EXPIRES 

XI. ZBA Action: ^^ ̂ ^tZOo*^ 

(a) Public Hearing date: 



(b) Variance: Granted (_ _) Denied ( ) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: - - - ' 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



Date ^njil. 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

TO DR. 

.,19. 

> ) 

DATE 

^Mincj/hiaJ Ml^ [tlnUrnm/^ 
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f 

STATE OF NEW YORK, 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ss. 

I hereby certify, that the items of this account are correa; that the disbursements and services 
charged therein have in faa been made and rendered, and that no part thereof has been paid or satisfied, that the 
amount herein mentioned is in full settlement for all serWoes tendered and materiak fumi^ied. 
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June 28. 1999 2 

PRELIMINARY MEETING; 

%feWS^%EALTT^ 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 1 foot front yard variance for 
canopy at existing Dairy Mart store on 173 Route 32 at 
Union Avenue intersection in a C zone. 

Mr. Andre Romano appeared before the Board for this 
proposal. 

MR. NUGENT: What are we doing? 

MR. ROMANO: I made a big mistake, sir. I missed it by 
a foot. 

MR. TORLEY: Mismeasured. 

MR. NUGENT: This is the one down there on the corner. 

MR. TORLEY: Yes, sir. 

MR. ROMANO: Here are the pictures. This is the 
canopy. I put an extra 9 inches I guess I was off even 
with 9 inches I put in there. I thought the curb was 
the line but I was wrong. 

MR. NUGENT: It's not a problem. Just we got to go 
through this whole thing all over again. That's the 
only problem. 

MR. TORLEY: When you came before the Board initially, 
didn't you have a survey on this? 

MR. KANE: He thought the curb line was his plot line. 

MR. KANE: It's a mistake. It's just going to cost him 
more money to go through the whole thing again. They 
were definitely good improvements. 

MR. ROMANO: I made a mistake. 

MR. TORLEY: That happens-

MR. NUGENT: If you don't make mistakes, you're not 
doing anything. Any questions by the Board? 

MR. KANE: Mr. Chairman, accept a motion? 

MR. NUGENT: Second, Mr. Torley? 



y - June 28, 1999 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: I move we set up Orwest Realty for a 
public hearing on the requested variance. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. TORLEY AYE 
MR, KANE AYE 
MR. NUGENT AYE 

MR. NUGENT: Did she give you the paperwork? 

MR. ROMANO: No, sir. 

MR. TORLEY: Sir, fill these out. You actually have 
decent instructions. Take it back to Pat, and she'll 
-- Pat's going to be back next week? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, I think Monday. 

MR. NUGENT: She'll be back Monday. 

MR. ROMANO: Can I ask the Board what happens after 
this? 

MR. NUGENT: You go through public hearing. If anybody 
has any complaints or comments, they bring them here. 

MR. TORLEY: Just like you did for the first time. 
State law says we have it do it that way. 

MR. ROMANO: No problem. I appreciate it. 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax: (914) 563-4693 

Assessors Offiee 

July 13,1999 

M & A Construction Co 
1814 New Britain Ave 
Farmington, CT 06032 

Re: 12-2-1 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk's office. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE COOK 
Sole Assessor 

rV 

/ev 
Attachments 

cc: Pat Bamhart, ZBA 



4-2-21 
RPA Assocs. 
C/o: AVR Realty Co. 
1 Executive Blvd. 
Yonkers, NY 10701 

/ 

9-1-11 
Andre & Anna Honch 
4 Hillside Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 K 

12-1-30 
Joseph & Carmela DeLeonardo 
1647 Roland Ave. 
Wantagh,NY1179^ 

12-1-48 
Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp. 
C/O: Tax Agent 
South Rd. 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12602 X 

24-2-1 
Joan & Rainer Thiele 
C/o: Joan Thiele 
222 Daniher Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

X 

24-2-2 
Lilhan M. Adolino 
224 Daniher Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 1255 X 

9-1-12.1 
LaCasa D'oro/ Heritage Realty 
C/o: Anthony Clemenza 
PO Box 284 
Chester, NY 10918 t 
9-1-25.3 
Herbert H. Redl 
80 Washington St., Suite 310 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601 K 

12-2-2 
Leonard Sarinsky 
171 Windsor Hgwy. / 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

X 
12-2-5 
David & Jacie Sarinsky 
298 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 A 

24-2-3 
Wm. & Marie Murphy 
228 Daniher Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ,Y 
24-2-6 
Clinton & Marion Adams 
232 Daniher Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 / 

2 4 - 2 - 8 
Joseph Cocchia, Anna Gaydos, 
Mary CasuJ.lo 
86 Westwood Drive 
Newburgh, NY 12550 i 

24-2-15 
Truman D. Adams 
13 Boulevard 
Cornwall on Hudson, NY 12520 ^5 

24-2-16 
Donald & Diane McKee 
227 James Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

' ^ 

09-1-25.4 
Pleasant Acres Nursery .ln<\J 
161 Windsor Hgwy. X 
New Windsor, NY 12553 / \ 

24-1-1 
Joseph Bucciarelli 
3 Breezy Knoll 
Newburgh, NY 1255 

24-3-1 
Genevieve Malinowski 
293 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

^ 

12-1-18.1 
Samuel & Madelyn Acquaio 
16 Hillside Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

ro 

t 
24-1-5 
John & Rose Mitchell i v 
228 James St. y 
New Windsor, NY 1255 A 

24-3-2.2 
Robert & Margaret Millspaugh 
226 Spmce St. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 V 

12-1-19 
Jaroon R. Buthakum 
12 Hillside Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 1255 55^ 

24-1-6 
Edith Kessel 
230 James St 
New Windsor, NY 12^3^ 

24-3-33 
Theresa K. Bush W 
227 Daniher Ave. /\ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

12-1-28 
Joseph & RoseAnn Cubii 
15 Hillside Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 : ^ 

24-1-7.1 
Joel & Nancy Barker 
187 Windsor Hgwy.\/ 
New Windsor, NY 1 ^ 3 

24-3-34 
Frank & Darleen Mezzatesta \ / 
225 Daniher Ave. /T 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

12-1-24 
Louis & Kathleen AntoneUi 
3 Hillside Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

V. 
24-1-21 
FlofCDce Boerana f/k/a 
181 Windsor Hgwy. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 .Y 

24-1-22 
Carmen Correa 
UnionviUe Rd. 
PO Box 125 
PlattekUl, NY 12568 

) ( 



12-1-27^;;^-,..-/> 
Frank AntoneUi Sr. & John Antonel 
360 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
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li ! ^ . 
OB. 

lAASE AGRBEWBMT 

TBZS LCA8E made a s ot thm 2 8 t h day ot J u l y , |X978, 

11 
1 • 
! bfttwteen OltMEST REALTY CORP., havitig an o f f l o a al: X007 Paik Sliz'eet, 

I Peakalc ia i . Hew Yorlb C i ^ s s o R " ) , and mtCfOSST CORF,, i»corpbrat;ed 

I i n Mev York v i t h o f £ i o 6 » a t Cold Spr ing , New York ("X£SSE|;<'} . 
i 
I 

i 
K X T N B S & B T B s r 

1 . IiBSSOR does heralsy deioisa and l « a s « unto aUBSSBB 

ALL tBAT CBRXAXM p a r c e l o f grotznd s i t u a t e i n t h e Town o f tew Windsor 

{ connty o f Orange s t a t e o f Haw Yorkr t o g e t h e r w i t h tife 

b u i l d i n g s and iiHpxovfaaents noir and h e r e a f t e r e r e c t e d t h e r c b n . 

and nore p a r t i c u l a r l y d e s c r i b e d a s fol lcnrss 
H 

I' L 
j New ALZ. that tract or parcel of land sitnate in the 
I Ttnm of v̂ rindsorf county of Dran9er State of New YorlCf morei 
particularly bounded and described as follows c \i 

BRGISN2Ne at a point ukarlEed |yy a pin set in t^e 
intersection of the southeasterly right*of-̂ wssy line of New =< York 
State Highway Route Z2 leading frcHn Newburgh to Vails <5ate:' (no 
uniform right-of-way width) with the northeasterly right-of-nwiy 
line of union Avenue (fozuerly Little Britain Road- no uni^m 
right-of-way width); extending thence (1) along said son 
line of Route 32 North 28 degrees 15 sdAutes Bsiftt 38.82 f< 
a point sarked hy m pipe set in an angle of said southeast 
line of Route 32; thence (2) continuing along said south* 
line of Route 32 Nbrtb 32 degrees 21 minutes ^ast 120.60 
to a point marked by a New. York State Monument set in an 
of said southeasterly line of Route 32? thence {3} contin 
along said southeasterly line of Route 32 North 27 degrees! 37 
minutes Bast 15.58 feet to a point marked by a pipe set in 
southwesterly line of other Elands now or £cn»erly of the pairty 
of the first part (said other lands being known as "Pleasant f 
Acres Nursery*; thence f4> along said southwesterly line of Pother j 
lands of the party of the first part South €3 degrees 53 minutes : 
36 seconds Bast 175.00 feet to a point marked by a pipe set (in ( 
the northwesterly line of other lands of the party of the f^rst j 
pert (the last said other lands also kodwn as "Pleasant Acres f 
Nursery" 7 thencse (5) a Jong said northwesterly line of other jlands j 
of the party of the firat part South 31 degrees 00 Minutes S^ f 

i 
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aeoooda ffeat X75.00 foo t t o a point mmrkma hy a p ip^ ae t Xn tSk 
mgosfmrnmiA oortbeaster iy l i a a o f Onion Avemamf tlienea- (fi) along 
sa id oortbaastarly l i n e of Onion Avanue Mortlk 63 desji^g* 
51 minntaa 30 aeoonds ffost 175«00 faat to tlia po int tod place 
of hmtgfUadLnef^ | 

*Xafera t o Macy c* sd iaafar tha Grantor i n £ ibar 179^ cp 830. 

1* Ca) Pxemimmm s h a l l ba uaad aa a eosv^niaaea 
: k 

food atora v i t h aa l f -aerv loa gaaol ioe only* Any othiir pperatio 
abal l ba ^ i l y v i t h tba conaeat o f tha landlords s a i d Icoasatit ao 

t o be anreaaonably withhold, - l 

2«. 9!ha tMxm o f t h i s laaaa s h a l l ba f o r tiffelva 

C12} jaars bagiaaiag oa the tijrmt day of 6«pt^ 1970 and ampirlJK 

the l a s t day o f Angast, 1990. LESSEE y i e ld ing and pay 

Cfi} years 

Monthly rant for tha 

seeoad alx C6I yaarsr in aJvanaa on tha first day of 

calendar xnonth during said t<um. USSSBE shall have tt^ option 

to TdMnr this laaae for an additional five (5> years a|E; a amatlil̂  

rental *'^^_^^_^^^^^^^^^^^^^__^___^^^^^^.„..,,„,« 

par aoBth* f 

3. All joentsland othajr ovmrn payable by TrF̂ f̂f*̂  to 

ussaam porsnant to this laasa shall be paid at sadi pli|< 

leaaor fxoaa tia» to tiae dsaigaaataa* 

4* Paring the cowt'faqsnne of the Xaaai 

> — » . " " * » • 
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f. 
lafvied ^r aaaaaaed againat tbe laaaad premiaca and th« h|iildlnga 

I-. 
and iaiprovasMnta theraon hy Any govammentaX agency or a^bdiyiaionj* 

5 , XJBBSEB mgrm^m ttt tzae the prastisaa f o r lawful 

pnrpoaa and tSSSSB w i l l not n^m prmtdtmm for any purpoaa Wbich 

v i o l a t e s any aoning laws or regulat ions now or herainaf t^c 

enactad* b 

€« XtBSSEE s h a l l exaroiae and be rasponsiii la cor tbe 

eaKolnaive control of the prasnisefi and a l l a o t i v i t i e a condWted 
* e 

theraon, | 
f 

7* XJSSSSB agraea to obtain and maintain all j< 
I-

lie«Knaes and peraita raguired by Federal, state or local govern-— 

mental antheri-tiaa for th4i installation and operation of t^e 
li s 

bosineaaes to be conducted on the property, i 

ZB8SBB agrees to pay when doe all fees and sakes, 

rental r eaecisa and inooiBe taxes, ingpoaed in. oonnection with all 

i^parations and business conducted qpon the premises and upon all 

propariy located on or used in connection with the oparation of 

the poreaiises or any tax €»a rents payable bereisnder. j 

8, TJ5SBBK agrees to pay pronptly idien due all ji 

charges for utilities on tbe preml»^m inclndingr without | 

linitlng the foregoing, all charges for telephone* watar* 9M(f 

electricity« baatr sewage disposal (whether on or off<-0lta 

systetta) mud cesspool oleaalng* ^ 

9« ]>iirlng the ters of this leaser XJKSSBB agrees 

to be responsible for all loalntenance and tqpkeep on the PreakiaeS/ 

dwellings and buildings and to aaJce all repairs of every aataore 
v»».t-oev«:. l»cl»ding .tr«t««l r « ^ . « «.e buUai-, --^-^or 

H 
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LBASS AGRSfiMBm* 

7SX6 LSHSB naae a s o f lUie 28«lft day o f J u l y , 1978, 

) be-tfreaa OiaiEST HEAXrTy COS?., hav ing an o f f i c i i a t Z0D7 Padk s t r e e t , 
t • - . _ __ - - . - • 

I JPeefcakill, Haw York {^liBSSOB^} ^ and KYCRSST CORP., i n c o c p a r a t e d 

I I n Bleir York v i t h o f f i c a a a t c o l d S p r i n g , New York (*LSS$S£*). 

i r Z 9 t r £ 5 S & 9 ' H s 

1 . usssOR d o e s lierel;iy demise e&d l e e s e unto t£S8SB 

A£L SBÎ T CERSAXH p a r c e l o f ground s i t u a t e i n t b e Town o f Ifeir ffiadso: 

j Ootnity o f orange ^ S t a t e o f New Torlc, t o g e t h e r w i t h tl]|e 

b u i l d i n g s and iaprovaments now and h e r e a f t e r e r e c t e d t h e r ^ n , 

and aiore p a r t i c n l a r l y d e s c r i h e d a s f o l l o w s : 

! , Hew ALZf that tract or parcel of land situate in tj le 
Tmm ofvfrindsor. County of Orange, State of Hew York, aore 
partieularly bounded and described A^ follows I 

BKcnsuziiî  Ai:. a point narked by a pin set in the 
intersection of the sotxtbeasterly right-of-wiy line of Hew York 
state Bighwmy Route 32 leading frooi ifet̂ burgh to Vails i;ate (no 
unifozn right'-̂ f-wey widthl with the northeasterly right-of-way 
line of ibiien Avenue (formerly xâ ttle Britain Stoad- no unî orsi 
rigbt^«f-way width); extending thence (1) along said southeasterly 
line of Kottte 32 Worth 28 degrees 15 ninutes Bast 3e.S2 faak to 
a s>oint suurked by a i^i.^^ set In an angle of said southeasterly , 
line of Route 32; thence (2} continuing alocig said southeasterly 
line of Route 32 Rortb 32 degrees 21 sOnutes cast 120 • CO fekt ( 
to a point ttarked by a Hew York State MoiatBBent set in an angle 1 
of said southeasterly line of Route 321 thence (3) oowtinuipg 
along said southeasterly line of Route 32 North 27 degrees! 37 
minutes Bast 15.5s f«et to a -poUn^ awrked by a pipe set in the 
southwesterly line of other nands now oar foxaerly of the pafty 
of the first part (said other lands being known as "Pleasant 
Acres Rursery*! tbemse C4) along said acmtbwesterlj line of jotber 
lands of the party of the first part South S3 degrees 53 auUlutes 
3S seconds Bast 175.00 feet to a point marked fay a pipe set Jin 
the northwesterly line of other lands of the party of the first j 
part (the last said other lands also known as "Pleasant Aeras 
Rursery*! thence (5) along said northwesterly line of other lands 
of the party of the first part Sooth 31 degrees 00 Hioutes 56 
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fteoonds Iftest 175*00 ftto-h t o a jiolnt ttsrltod lay a plpo s o t in th 
ai:ora«aJld nortlioastorXy l i n o o f tmion Avenue; thoooi (6) along 
aald oortbaaatarly l i n o of Union AvenYia ttortb 63 dafreoJi 
51 mlntttes 30 seoooda Wiaat 175*00 faa t t o the point ptnd plaoa 
of beginning* 

*Befers t o Mazy C. SObaefer the 'Grantor in X.iber 17l̂ |7 cp 830. 

1* Ca> JPrenises ahal l be x»md, as a eonmalenee 

food s tore v i t h s e l f - a e r v i o e gaso l ine only* Any oth4r qperat io 

s h a l l be onXy with the eoasent o f the landlord^ s s i d 

t o he unreasonably itithheld* 

consent ao 

2. Yhe tern of this lease shaJ.1 be for ti#elve 

C12I years beginning on the first day of Smpz* 1978 and espirinr 

the last day of August, 1990. XJBSSBZ yielding and pay! 

(6) years 

SKmthly rent for the 

I second six (fi) years, in aUvmnde on the first day of each 

calendar nonth daring said tern* XS55BS shall hmvm thi option 

to areneir this lease fmr an additional five C$) years at a innthla 

rental of 1 

f 

p&T sonth* 

3* All zstztaland other eome payable by I£Sa^B to 

XXSSOB porsaant to this lease shall be paid at soch place mm 

lessor froai tian» to tine designates* 

4* Poring the oontinuanoe of the leaae» UBI8BB 

shall pay all ad valoreoi taxes and all Ikssesxmente whiah 



.f=RCDM « 4«!ll-'73K2--ie9<» TO 4 1 3 2 4 3 
^ , ^ ^ 199B. 1 2 - 1 7 10«24 ttSiSB P . 0 3 / 1 4 

l«vi«d or »s6««sed agaiost tbm laasad j^rastiBaa and the buildliBiga 

and ia^rovanaats theraon hy a»y govarmneiitaX agaocy or aiibdiylaioa|» 

S. Z.SS6ES agxeaa t o use the pramlaes for Xairful 

pnrppsa and XJSB6BE wHlj not uae preatlsas for mny purpoaa which 

violates any soolng lacv̂  or regolationa now or bereiaafi^r 

enacted* 

6. z«SS5£B ahall ex^reiae and faa rasponsii»la iTor the 

exclnsl̂ ira eontrol o£ tad premises and all activities eondiictfid 

tliereon. 

7. LSSSEB agrees to obtain and n9intmin all 

licensaa and pemita r«g)sired by Federal« state or local ^fo/vem 

aantal authorities for tho installation and operation of t he 

businesses to be conducted on the property* 

LSSSES agreas to pay irtien due all fees and aakes, 

rentals excise »»»*» 4^—«»J »— - * n 
operations and bnsiaeas cloaducted ppon the premises and n p m ell 

property located on or osjad in connection with the operati ron of 

the paceftlses or any tax op rents payable heretxader. 

8. r.KSSKi5 agrees to pay prcn^tly vhen due aXl 

charges for utilities on l:he premises iaelndiiigr without 

limiting the foregoing« a^l charges for telephone» enter* gfSt 

electricity^ heat# sevage disposal (whether on or off--site 

systems) azkd eesepool cleaning* 

9. tmriag the term of this lease^ XSSSSB agreea 

to be responsible for all ̂ intenanoe and î fceep on the 9reelses« 

duellings and boildings end to make all rmptiiJCB of evexy aat^tre 

whatseeverr inclnding stsnctnral repairs on the building vdMhever 
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IMMidAd. 

Opon XJSSSJOS'ft f a i l u r e ' t o suUce desl^nat«d r^bAirs 

v l th i t i t b i r t y (30) dayi 

XJ585&B t o do s o , LESSe» 
of iJ5S80R*s writ ten requftvt t o 

a t i t s option may terminate t l i l s l leaac* 

£B8SOR s l ia l l have the akdi t ional option o f making tlie r e | a i r s 

and in sisch event TJBSSEJB agrees t o pay Z£SS01t i t s fxtll e e s t ^m 

addi t ional rent pursuant t o the provis ions of the Addit iooal 

Bntit Clause of t h i s l e a ^ . . 

10 • In addition t o the rent provis ions contained i n 

Paragraph 3, tXSBSB agreUs t o he responsible for USSSOR^B 

c o s t i n the event XJB$8aB 

X£SJ5SB's part t o assiatoe 

e l e c t s t o correct a f a i l u r e on 

my o f i t s cabligations s e t for th lisrmin 

inc luding, hot not l imited tos 

CI) Pai lore of X£SSSB t o pay any taxes^ ajssess-* 

n e n t s , l e v i e s gernishneniU l i c e n s e s or other charges or l i ^ n s 

a f f e c t i n g the premises during the t e m of t h i s lease* 

(2) LBSfibs's f a i l u r e t o f t a i y perfoacm i t s 

iatenance Obligations iLposed hereunder. 

(3}- Xn the event e i t h e r party eoostteoces I sba l 

proeeediags t o enforce 

l e a s e # the lo s ing party 

reasonable attorasar^s £i 

11« Dpon 

tXSSSM Shall de l iver the 

iance with the provis ions o f t h i s 

suGh l e g a l proceedings s h a l l pay 

t o the %rinAisig party* 

t i o n or expirat ion of t h i s l ea^e . 

eoiises and bui ld ing t o XiBSSOR in 

the coiaditiof& i s which X*RB^VB i s obl igated t o aa inta in theni, 

subject cmly to nocnal iiea:|r and t e a r . 
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"*'. 12 m Exc«pi; with pr ior ur i t tan consent , «biOi consent 

d i a i l not bo nnro&nonattly v l thbe ld 1^ LBSSOB, XJSSSBS sba|.X m k « 

no aXtoratioos or eihMnqw^m t o tbe pr«iBl««« and bu i ld ing . 

1 3 . ZJSSSSE lAa l l BHiintain and be responsible i t o 

obtain Fire and Casnaltf Insurance coverage on tbe preoi jea and 

bui lding t o f u l l y cabver 

c o s t , in tbe event sa id 

and protec t IBSBOR, Including i t tc ta l la t loo 

or 

a^grecBent. 
'in «« "̂  

ffsa^OOCftP) Dollars.) 

equlpnent or building is daaiaged 

destroyed b:t fire or otlker casualty during the term of this 

CBnt in no cYent in excess of ¥ S ^ y ̂ Thousand 

In the event the building is part: .ally or 

ooac>letely.dsnaged or destroyed, regardless of the ceuss Cff 

ssaie, the U58SSB shall Vfi reJQKmsible at its own expense for the 

of any dssiage suffered. LB$SSE shall 

ee nonios reesived by the landlord 

for the oost of repsirin^ and rebuilding. Any deficiency >etireen 

ths cost of repairing and rebuilding, and the aonles reoei^red 

repairing and rebuilding 

be reimbursed fro» insur 

from insurancer shall be 

building ^m partially or 

e by the 2JSSSBS* Xn the event tha 

Eia^plctely dsMagad or destxoysd. 

regardless of the cause ojF 

within sixty (60) days of 

, and is not repaired by LESSEE 

the date of xJBSSQR's notice in 

wiring to do so, l£SSOtt lifmy at its own option terminate thjls 

lease. 

13* (a) T.gffiftBg shall isarxy liability insusmnoi^ 

covering subject peresd.se^ in the amount of $30O,00O*0q/91r000i000»00 

and TiEgSOW mm a named insu|red on said policy and submit pro4f 

thereof. 
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atabordisJ^i 

^*ipiF»W.w, fWi ' 

13* lb) X»aadlord aball not ba raaponsibla iox nay 

fallura of water aî pplŷ  elaotrical cmrreatr aeaê r nifipyiem, or 

for pipes aarvlci&g aub:taet pramiaaa or for aay it]tex|fayancse 

oaaaad by public or quasi*-publie autboritiea, 

13. (o> Xbia laaaa ahall be atsbjaet aixid 

at all tiiMia to tba Ilea of any aortgaga aoir oa the a ib^eot 

pr^jkarty^ aad subject and aobordinate to'the Ilea of uny nortgag 

or jBortgagaa wbicab «tt any tine may ba made m lien oo the aubjaot 

prmmlB^Bm The taaant bareby appoiota tbe lasdlord tb^ attorney*^ 

ia-faot, irrevocable, to axacata axsd dalivazy any ixtatnaaenta 

necasaazy to effactnate aaaa. 

14. If premlaaa or aay portion tbaraof ab ill be 

aogolrad uxidar the power of aaiinant dcoiain or ccaairayad la aziy 

other manner fox public purpoaea# thia laase ahall tariAiaata 

on the date title pasaea to or on the twentieth {2gth) 

day ismadiately preceding the date poaaeaaion maat be a^urrendaxad 

to tba acguiriag pidblio aatbority* whichavar la aarliex ; 

provided, however, if leaa than tba entire pramiaaa Is a«3q:oijrad 

and the remaining p03^tioa of tba prestiaaa ia attitable f &r tsontiaaa 

tion of operationa aa originally isontgiylatedr tbia leaia abaXl 

terminate aa provided abovm only as to tba portion of tba 

prcmiaea acquired or rendered aaable by a u ^ acguialtioa and all 

terma and proviaiona of tbia laaae aball otbarwiaa raaaiin in 

full force and effect. In the event that twenty paroaaa or 

mora of tba entire praaoiiaaa im acguirodv and in the opiaion 

of either party tha ranwilning land ±* inaofficiant for 

continued opera tiona aa originally contemplated by the psrtlaa, . 

either party may taxminate tbia leaae upon thirty (30) dkya' 
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vrlttei i xkotlea t o tha other par tar* 

I S . iMPEHincTy • 

LBSS2B oovananta and agr^ea t o ind«tt l i fy , hold 

Ikamlasa and dof and XSSSOR frcsn and a^aiaat a l l eXmimt, loeaas 

aikd dnagaa for parsoaal Ijiittry or doatb or daiamgm t o propaiity 

occmxring on the pr«Blaas, a r i s i n g o«t of UsisSB'm aa<i or oeco-' 

panoy of tha pramiaaa, or a r i s i n g out of X£SSEB*« Pp^uation 

of tha preniaaSf exeaptiag any daaage or l o s s oauffad hgr 

XJBSSOft's negligenea or f a l l o r a t o perfozv i t s ol>ligatipns 

hereunder* 

{ 16* IBSaoit harebjr rascirvas the r i g h t of oiitry 1900 

proper i d e n t i f i c a t i o n of ±i:s r epresenta t ives , agents aj|id 

eoqplpyees for the purpose o f exaaination or iftspactiOn 

premises and bui lding and t o ascerta in T>KSgire*s oooipliajnce irith 

the teres and condit ions of t h i s l e a s * . T>K5fi8lc hexefey jooveaants 

and agrees tha t XJCSSOa s h a l l have such r i g h t o f entry t{» f^xmrninm 

and inspect the premises and bu i ld ing . 

17. Failtire by LS8SS8 t o oDav>ly irith tmy o f the 

provisions contained in t h i s agreessent^ i n d o d i n g a l l siifaparagrapA| 

thereof« s h a l l cons t i tue a de fau l t • xf he f a i l s t o coareot 

Sttdtk default within t h i r t y (30) days of reee iv iag i f r i t t i a not ioo 

thereof r Z.BSSQK sniy terminate t h i s lease* I f daring tha term «̂ f 

t h i s laase bankruptcy, insolvency or reorgsnl sa t lon proosed.<ngs» 

e i ther State or redera l , are ix i s t i tnted against MmgKB or should 

if liSSSSS antrer i n t o an arxangemant wi th cred i tors or make « s 

assignmaikt for the benef i t of c r e d i t o r s , USSSOSBt may terminate 

o f the 



TO 
A13 a-^s 

the l«as« iaDHtaiatttXy* In the «v«tit of a «3efauXt USSSOB ehaXl 

liav« thm rigbi: ^o eoXXact the rant spec i f i ed herein aa v e i l as 

the r ight t o taanninate t h i s lease« 

18* Thlm leaae nay be assigneA i n nhole or JA part 

Iqr IiSŜ aSK or j n h l e t in vhole or i n part ^provided ZASSSiEaE jrenain 

XiahXe for perfonsance of the tezms of t h i s Xeaae. 

Xd«. 9he partiaa agree that a t the tera ihat ioh of 

the l e a a e , landlord ahal l pay t o tenant a l l prepaid taxes on the 

deniaed preokieea 

20 . Zn the event of insolvaney of tenants tfaik l e a s e 

s h a l l iaanediately he cancelled* unless tenant s h a l l iiiimedi|ateXy 

I Sn writ ing reaffirm the l e a s e . 

21*. (a) SPhis l e a s e xx^ntains the e n t i r e leaae and 
! 
I nnderstanding betifeen X£SSOR and USSSSB pertaining to the , 

of the praaiises and bui ld ing . !Ehere are no ora l representsitions 
ease 

in 

stipulations, varrauitiea or understandings vith respect to the 

sid>̂ ect satter of this lease tMhich are not fully met forth 

lb) Any notice* request or other i'osimmica^on 

reqpBired or permitted by or pertaining to this lease shall 

writing and if to 1*SSSSB, shall be addressed to ZJB6SSB at 

bosie office* Xovte »« Cold ̂ ring# Heir Tork. 10535; if to 

USSOR, to the addreas specified in the first paragraph of tliis 

lemtm*. any such notice, request or other conwunfnation ahalil 

be seat by pr^aid certified or registered nail 

tis 
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Cc) lOOVBR .. 

Fallnre of either LSSSOR or IiRHfiKW to requirt 

perteraanee of any provision of this lease shall not affect eithex 

party's right ot require full perfomanoe thereof at any tine 

thereafter and the waiver by either XJSSSOJt OK LBSSSB of 4 

breach of any provision hereof shall not constitnte or bi deeaed 

a waiver of a slsiilar breach in the future or of any othelr breadh 

or nullify the effectiveness of such provision. 

(d) AKgWJUBMTS 

Ho aasusdnent, addition to or altera 

sodifioation or waiver of any provision of this Imame shall be 

of any effect unless in writing and signed by ZiESSBB and 4^ 

authorised representative of liBSSOR« 

Ce) racHiogys 

The use herein of any personal pronô  

itionr 

111 

»ua 

Shall include the »asettlin«;r feminine and neuter pronouns* 

aar HITMSSS WBSKSOF, USSSOR and TIBBSBK have ea^^uted 

t h i s l e a s e a s of t h e date f i r s t above w r i t t e n , 

vttaesss ommsT RBAXory CORP. 

hv 
: 
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"fciiiie 

deemed 

Cc) nauvgR 
Bmllurm of either LESSOR or Ẑ BSSSB to raqnirc 

performance of any provision of this lease shall not aff^t exthê c 

party** right ot require foil perforMsnce thereof at any 

thereafter and the %»aiver by either JJSSSOSt OR JMSffKK of 4i 

Jhreach of any provision hereof shall not constitute or b« 

a waiver of a sisEllar breacsh in the fnture or of any other breach 

or nullify the effectiveness of such provision. 

(d) AMgWPHEWTS 

So amatirtment, addition to or alteration« 

aodifieati^k or vaiver of any provision of this lease shall be 

of any effect nnless in writing and signed hy ZJSSSEB and ̂ n 

anthori^ed representative of LESSOR. 

<e} PROtiOUSS 

The use herein of any personal prooô  

Shall include the aasculin*;, feninine and neuter pronouns. 

»un 

XH nxmSSB -naBSSaat, LBSSOR and XJBSSSB lignrm eJc4cuted 

this lease as o€ the date first above written. 

Vitness: ORMBST RBAX̂ STST C O R P . 

''̂ a^^si^^asfcfe^r. 

1^1 

u 
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I 

C U FOOD MABTS; INC 

USASE EXTCNSaON AND MODIP1CATKW AGRBBa f̂ETn* 

Jf" »a«B 

1KIS AGREEMENT, nada diis |9iii dtâ  of Ocibliec; 1995 iiy and 
RKALIY CXmP^ a New Yoilc eocpcntiaa Obeninafter kacMm as OceaoiO. and €3Mi FOOD 
BAART^ INC, a Near Ycak oapotaiioB (todtaafkr knovm aa rLeasea*). 

WBQBXBAŜ  <n « a 28ft d>)r flf Jo^V 197S » ORWBST HIEAI.Tr COBP. and 
NYCRESTCOIQP^ ettavad into a Laaaefiartfh» Mall atom js«iidaes(K^^ 
WlDdscrHfilbmity^ToimGrNevWi^^ md 

WHBiaCAS>tyaaitoegiw«aMi«"pqtf<^«<gdJ^ 
acqolfed all ijgbt and tide to add piexDtea and d i ^ ^ 

WEDBSSA5, die origmal fom of said Letsa did capfaoa ott Aivmsi 31, 1990; J>nS 

WHERSASi» die said Laasa waa coEtaoded bar a solapqn^ 
Icnn M es^dia on Angntt 3U1995 and bas aaainuwl cai a moodi tn mognlli teis; and 

ivlndfi 

WBIBREASs I'CSHV and Ijeasee am dcainons cf XBodlCi^ i ^ 
ibQaws: 

NOW TBEREfORE» it la tnotnaOy ctweuauted and agiaed 1)y and Uaamji te ijeaaar 
and Leasca thatr | 

!• OBiifi>rtM;ingSfaplqid>erl»1995^dietannaiytemiof 
Jbr a pewid cT five CS) yeaia and wiQ aopiia fin Aagnst 31» 200a 

X LeavarlMrelgriBHMpLBMeatezl^aBdoFtkaitnddciidaadi^^ 
fa twoC^additIopaipciiod»cffifcC5)yBaB>cadicaifliaaaniacoffiaBaaandc^^ 
BvaaReat loid AddSlaaad Renî  nfdcb 49ptiaoa LeaMsaang^asiansiialigr jftivinî  !•< MOT notlcia at 

idney C90} days prior in tfrcsqdiaikatcf die c a i f ^ 

IBaafHcKVSS 
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4. ShoK^Sdhessmii elect to exa^actlM^ieogwtilopt^ 
'ffvcot ib6 aiBiDai loufal alkali be: 

-22. - LesKe aoo^Xs and ocxiCiitiies its 
of te detxdsBd pRmisea In iia pRBsetit aaididca and fift 
of the lenn rf Ab Leaaê  and wMiont any leAiBJCjaaiJon or %wnanty Iqr Leaaar^ totha 
coddStiaa en tbe demised iHcmiam aoir or dicn or as to tfaa 1»wM nse or oomancy 
which nay Ix; nMide Amocft, ilie eapcawst fiwloding taxes* of flpecatiaii or amr odMr 
inaitar or tibbig afitoiag or idbixB^ «9 tiie <2^^ 
Att be re8|K3Qaible Ibr ai]y latem or odiir ddiKt or dtan^^ 
pfcmisea caused by Lessee (facJadifig aiqr »A>esto% andeigiDiiiid ta&kCs) qr aiw other 
hajKdcKiscrtad&maUtiiakcoDiaitk^ 
from LesseeTa opftaflopX '̂nd the lenr and say ofliCT ji^xneiitaliereiinder diali in no 
event be wfddield, abated or ̂ mitti^ied <a accoott 
nor for aiijf cteny. in ita oon<ftif>j nor £gr anjr jkiungfh oocmxfiis dieiBto* 

22, £i^^tgJQQQiSllgBf ^Z-^sseewanantstbatTOtfaebesrof jte 
prenitsca aie in fag onmpliance widi all laiys, tcgidBtais^ niles» or laquiteflieaig of bwr 
cf fedexals state and local tmniJcipelities nSatfog to die poBntton or pioieciioti pf ibe 
mivhoamcat (mcbidxng widioot tinrftarifat, abv water and land) and wiiit all pesxBHs or 
Boenses Isaoed Oeieniider. To die best of Leaaea's koowledsew no evfsit bas oecaned 
î̂ iicl), widi tbe pass^e of tone or die i^viag itf nclice or t ^ ^ 

compKBHce witb socb aBviiamneniati 3aw& 

neoestBiy Edgatkn cOBtŝ  AaS pedlam and can̂ )3[y widt afl 
leqiawtncaasofevety teal and nainiectf die laiaiic^ 
fHtend amfaorî ics arisaig fiopi Ijesscê a eaiiraatima. of aecaivcpinnop smfe wilb setf ce cvicc 
gBBoBae ftcflitiea on die decdsed pneaiise« 'Xessee^ Opeiatiun\ and of any iqppBartile 
boaidcf fbeandeiwiitemandof n y (nier bod|y» boend̂  coinnnstioDy govfKuniBHwT or 
tpmA^summmmnt^'l awiflir^rily ewmcmtirmAgwt mt>i-Miii*itf1y ^waaM^^iwitiirfy yr<̂ jMi'Jrfpy|̂  f ^ i y < 
odier bazaid safety laiiiiy and jismfiqacflta arjifâ g fiodcn LCMBR'̂  opecadoiK 
aqy opatea and iat|aaemeut& te jnfesttoaag and tecd̂ !yfâ g agy poeiyhle 
toBlc naarrtait̂  awMliHons, dfyrihaiy* leaftage or actnd^ OBoaed by or adsbig 
Lessee/^ ofpamSaO, and teasee abaQ ao patoam and 6oin^» wbedier or not sodi 
xnles, ctOeca, onSnanoea^ if^laliona or zoobig n^cnhtiniia afaaS aoir cgiist cr 
iheneiiftB be oaKted or pmradsafied and aAedar or nor sncb JMWS, ndas 
oiduuBKeŝ  jcsailatfona or anniiia itasuatioos may be aaid to be adfiibi nie 
contenqplatioBi of die paitiea benia Lesaee liadl alsD lebnfaniae Lessor ^v ai^ coasts 
bicaEied by Lessor as a xesob of aiQr fiifiate by Lessee to eooqily adib ^ ^ 

tBa««efciqs5 



fCRati 1401 -T'Sffl- less* TO -•13 2 4 3 -400© 1 3 9 8 . 1 2 - l V 10134 *teS6 P . 1 2 / 1 4 

25. giirmadj^ - Lessae siiall on or before the tesi diQ̂  of die tenn l^erelv 
gomted cr any exteoskm tbosof sioiKodtf to Lesscar t!w 
buildings, iietaaceniettts and change«»w^ 
an ttiovaUe tiade iixtmes iiistfiQed by Leoe^ 
aodatate of repair, x«»$QiiabIe wear and tear eaEoepted. Leasee shaQhoid Lessor. 
Iram an dania^ leaulting from Leasee^ isUine to sonender tbe demised 
leqiiBQd t^ diis sectioci. Including, widioiit Hmitatiaa, claims made by a scusoe^ding 

lesuhfng ficoi Leasee's iafinre to surteinder tiie demised ptemiaes. 

26. Sr^raye Tanks - Not widtstaading Ibe above, at the qption of Lesso^ and 
upon sumander to Lessor of the dembad ptemises. Lessee ^aXL ar Its sole^ c 
mnove aQ of LessMTs storage tanks Qncludlng witboitt limitation any undergR»ibd or 
sibove ground gasoliiie, dksd foei, fM oil. ptofiane or other type of tank) AM be 
lemoved finom the piemises, any lesnltlng excavatioii ^baiSi \» hwsik fflled with «lean 
matetial̂  and any haxaidoos or toxic diaduoge. leakage or activity fiom such tanks ^ H 
ISoewne be lexnovedL" 

Id £xc«pt as expcessiy modified and aznended by this Agteanem^ all ochorterms asd 
eooditloos of said Lease dated July 28, 1978 sbaM coittioae in ftiQ ftm» and efRact. 

IL ItttsAgieemeiirsiianinme to tile beneCtt of and be binding i^on the panics h c ^ ^ 
and thehr tespecUve lielts, l̂ pal pqitescutotives, soccessois and aasign& 

IN WnrasSS WHEXtBOF, tiui paities heieto have sec their hands the day and year 
above wchieD. 

jrst 

Signed in the ptesesice o^ 
Lessor. ORWEST REALTY CORP. 

»«^V^C^vQw?/vjV*^ 

Leasee: CIA FOOD MARTS, INC 

By:^ 
GARY 
Rs Vlcê  

LBtt fifiifc Mvas 
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Befyrc mev « fiotvy Public in and for said County and State» tike 
. »Moti»bRWSST REALTY CO«P^^^ 

^̂ ^ w r 4 ' who acknowledged that ^^^did aign the fopftpainy iaatn^nent 
and that 

\ .Wi^n &Qr fand a 

hi tCŷ  fpfec act Bad deed peraoraifly and as » d i ofiloer. 

ivOTARy FSSLICSEXIE OF MtW VQRK 

official aeai at. vSC4g.fv^^ijL^4^ 

ckMuns w ngcwMO opiMitri 

New Yorictids 
^^ix 

STAtE OF CONfffidlCOT 

GOUNTT OP HASTPORD ) 

Befbte me* a Nottiy tMt̂ &: in and for said Comity and State» personally s îpeaiedj Ifae 
abcrnHMmed Gtaqniattiaa, CXA VOQ^ 
i^dioactaiowk^ydiimhBdidsygnthefiMegomgiittUumeiUa^ 
deed ptgaoemSfy and m math officer. 

*>>: Wlnm my hand and ol&cial aeal at ^ifieikl, ConnectkEoi, t ^ daa of 

^r/f^ ^i ?&A?{̂ ^̂  
Pnblic JOANKK i i . BfSRHmh 

hlOTAMY 'FV91JC 
9.niP0 

l ids 

O A Riod Maocts» ine. 
L e ^ JDcpiBtineBff 
One Visian Ddve 
jBn&csloL f i ' VDDBZ 
C203} 741-4444 

^y: 
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AssxQBfnnr 07 I.SASE 

Zn eoaaidcxatloa of $1.00 aa4 other good and valiiabla con»id»r«tl< in» 
tita receipt aad aofflcleaoy of vhleii is hereby acknovXedgad* Sycrest 
Gorpozatloci of Itaar ToTlt» harelnaftag refarrad to a* "^aaaaa", doea heraby 
aall» aaalga* txanafar and aat «nrar tuto CIA FOOD HARTS* IHC.» a Bev T< «rfc . 
Cerporatloa, hatalnaffar raf acted to a« .^Aaslgnae"* a certain lease of a 
Oonvaa^ant Vdod Mart by end betwaas LaMoo and Oraeat Seelty Corporaclflok* ̂  
Itareinafter referred to ae ?Iiaafior**» dated the Septeabar 1, 197Sft fox ttie 
real propflcrty altoated at 173 WLndsor f&^matym la tba City of Neir lEfodsor* 
and State of Heir York* and daacribad as a food asad grocaxy atore bulldlog 
«ltb rimmum patkliis and C O B M B eerrice area f or airr other tenants of Xevaor 
or tanasta of the Oamer of the reel property C'*Preadeee**)« 

Jad all the eatata. dtle and Incereat of t̂ isaea in and to the le&Mk 
and Frealeaa to bava and to bold the aaaa f ros the let day of Jtua^ 198( U 
for and dwrf.ng th^ realdoe of the tent of the leaae, «hi.eb vlll and on 
dngaat \31y 1990 ; subject, however, to all the conditions^ eirrenents ant: 
rencs in the leaae. 

Lessee farther nerzants and covenants that Lessee has ffood right te 
asBxga the leaea» vlth the consent of Leseor and tbat the interest hereby 
assifî oed is free wad clear fr<n e U esusiaibraacaa* 

Bi conslderetlon of seld asslgniBant. end of the consent thereto of 
Lessor* Jkaslgrusa barehy aasmMs and egcees to pay all rent dna f v m and 
after June 1» 1980* and to k^mp mad perfecn all the covenants* agreeaent^ 
and conditions of the lease on the part of Lesscke to ba kept and perfozMd. 

IS VIX1U5SS VBEB20P* the parties have exf̂ cnrrd thla Aeslgnnsnt of 
this 1st day of Jnne* 1980. 

LesLse 

ASaxGllO&: 

CIA WX3> IttSXS* IHC. 

ASSTflMEE* 

HTCBISST OOBPQBAZXGH 

it«> fh^dtM 
4^uAt^ 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 12-2-1 
, , X 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

ORWEST REALTY CORPJD.B. COMPANIES, INC. AREA VARIANCES 

#98-55. 

WHEREAS, ORWEST REALTY CORP., a corporation having offices located at 168 
Madison Road, Scarsdale, N. Y. 10583, owner, and D.B. COMPANIES, INC., P. O.Box 9471, 
Providence, R. I. 02940, lessee, have made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 
25/20 ft. fi'ont yard variance for the installation of two canopies over the gasoline pump islands, 
plus 135 sq. ft. area and 5.5 ft. height variance for a fi-eestanding replacement sign at property 
located at 173 Windsor Highway and Union Avenue intersection in an NC zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 11th day of January, 1999 before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared by Conrad Decker, and 

W H E R E A S , there were no spectators spearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in iavor or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in ftutho-ance of its previously made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a commercial property located on a busy state highway adjac^it to 
and across fi^om other commercial properties. 

(b) The property contains inground gasoline storage tanks wfaidi must be removed by 
federal requirement. 

(c) In replacing the gasoline tanks the Applicant wishes to rdocate the gasoline islands 



>/ 

to a more convenient spot so as to promote traffic flow and the convenience of the public. The 
Applicant also wishes to cover these tanks with updated canopies which would contain state-of-
the-art fire suppression equipment and would protect the motorist .|rom the weather while 
providing an increased level of sa&ty. 

(d) If the application wsre granted, the Applicant would reconfigure the parking on 
the site so as to promote better traffic flow. 

(e) The existing curb cuts on both Union Avenue and Route 32 would remain. 

(f) It appears fi'om the existence of old concrete mats on the ground that there were at 
one time four pump islands on the property. While this Applicant proposes to increase the 
existing pump islands fi'om one to two, it is still less than what was on the property previously. 

(g) If the canopy on the island fi-onting Route 32 were placed in accordance with the 
existing statute, it would have to be placed well into the building, thus compromising the 
improved parking and traffic flow. 

(h) The canopies will be supported by two steel columns and will have no walls. The 
proposed location of the canopies would not interfere with the vision of motorists using either 
Route 32 or Union Avenue. 

(i) The proposed height of the canopies will not be significantly different than the 
height of the buildings and structures in the neighborhood. 

(j) If the variances were granted the number of cars parked at the facility would be the 
same as in liie existing facility but would be configured differently so as to promote internal traffic 
flow. 

(k) The proposed location of the pump islands, and especially the one to be parallel to 
Route 32, are consistent with other gasoline dispen^g facilities in the area. The Applicant's 
engineer testified that the Applicant considered a number of possible configurations and that the 
one presented to the Zoning Board of Appeals was the one that would both allow travel lanes on 
either side of the facility and the least amount of zoning requests. The proposed sign will be 
substantially larger in area but will also be, if allowed, substantially the same height as the existing 
sign. 

(1) The proposed »gn will end approximately 8 fl:. fi-ont the ground providing no 
obstacle to the vi^on of driver's of motor v^des cars on the adjacent street. 

(m) The proposed sign must accommodate the brand of gas, gas pricing for four grains 
of gasoline and identification of the convenience mart. Displaying gasoline prices is differ^it fi'om 
and in addition to the requirements of r ;̂ular retailers. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 



following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previou^y made decision m 
this matter: / 

1. The variances will not produce an undesirable change in the diaracter of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to neari>y properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
b^iefits sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations, but 
neverthdess are warranted. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant feces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless ^lould be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweigh the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances as previously stated are reasonable in view of the size of the 
building, its location, and its appearance in relation to other buildings in the neighborhood. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of ^peals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for 25/20 ft. front yard variance for the installation of two canopies over gasoline pump 
islands, plus 135 sq. ft. area and 5.5 ft. hdght variances for a freestanding »gn at the Dairy Mart 
located at 173 Windsor Highway, as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with 
the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE rr FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor tnmsmit a copy of this dedsion to the Town Cleik, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: April 12, 1999. 

Chairman 


